
Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 3
July 26, 2022

PUBLIC BIDDING No. 22-026-2

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF PAPER CLIP, VINYL/PLASTIC COATED, JUMBO, 50MM FOR
THE PROCUREMENT SERVICE

Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend certain provisions in
the Bidding Documents issued for this project:

CLARIFICATION

The Department of Budget and Management – Procurement Service – Bids and Awards Committee II
hereby clarifies bidders’ concerns and queries.

Item
No.

Concern Reference Clarification/Resolution

Gentleprince Incorporated1

1 Can we print the logo
directly in the box?

Section VII.
Technical

Specifications

Yes,

2 Can we print the logo
in black and white
color? If yes, can we
also print our box in
black & white color?

Section VII.
Technical

Specifications

The BAC explained that the
prospective supplier may opt to
choose either colored or black and
white whichever is applicable.

3 In delivering to your
end-users, can we
ask the help of a
third-party delivery
service or a courier?

Section VI.
Schedule of

Requirements

The practice of other suppliers is
that they apply the services of 3PL,
it was not also mentioned in the
bidding document that only their
company delivery van/services will
be used, as long as the items will
be delivered to the
end-users/agencies.

1 E-mail received on July 20, 2022, July 22, 2022, and July 25, 2022
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4 We have another
clarification regarding
the printing of
stickers. Would you
have a specific size
for the sticker that we
would need to strictly
follow? Or it could be
at our discretion,
given that it will still
follow your
requirements?

Section VII.
Technical

Specifications

The BAC clarified that there is no
specific size for the sticker.
Likewise, the recommended sizes
and designs of the sticker were
presented.

Please refer to Additional
Requirements on Packaging and
Marking/Labeling based on the
TSRC Resolution No. TSRC
2021-001.

5 If by any chance that
we won this bidding;
how many days
would you send the
specific design of the
sticker from giving
the Notice of Award?

Section VII.
Technical

Specifications

The specific design is already
incorporated in the bidding
document, please refer to Section
VII. Technical Specifications, pages
40-41.

6 And would you give
an extension if there
had been an instance
where we can't
deliver the items on
time? If yes, how
many days would it
be?

Section VI.
Schedule of

Requirements

Delivery extension shall be
approved by the Executive Director
of the Procuring Entity.

Per GPM Volume 2 Manual of
Procedures for the Procurement of
Goods and Services, page 108
states that:

xxx

“If delays are likely to be incurred,
the supplier/ manufacturer/
distributor must notify the
Procuring Entity in writing. It must
state therein the cause/s and
duration of the expected delay. The
Procuring Entity may grant time
extensions, at its discretion, if
based on meritorious grounds, with
or without liquidated damages.
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In all cases, the request for
extension should be submitted
before the lapse of the original
delivery date. The maximum
allowable extension shall not be
longer than the initial delivery
period as stated in the original
contract."

xxx

By Rules, all other related provisions in the Bidding Documents correspondingly affected by these
amendments are likewise deemed amended to conform to this Bid Bulletin.

Amendments made herein shall be considered an integral part of the Bidding Documents.

PAUL JASPER V. DE GUZMAN
Chairperson, PS BAC II

For the purpose of this Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) Double Strike out –
denotes deletion; (b) Underline – denotes inclusion or new item/requirement; and “xxx” – denotes separation of phrase/s being
amended from the rest of the main text.
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